FOI 202500483431 — redacted release

DOC 1

From: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Sent: 31 March 2025 16:27

To: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Cc: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Subject: RE: Alcohol marketing rapid review

Hi [redacted S.38(1)(b)],
Thanks for keeping us up to date. The end of the week would be fine.

Kind regards,
[redacted S.38(1)(b)]

[redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Alcohol Harm Prevention Policy Team

Scottish Government

St Andrew’s House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG | M: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Please note that | do not work Wednesdays

From: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Sent: 31 March 2025 12:03

To: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Cc: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Subject: Alcohol marketing rapid review

Dear [redacted S.38(1)(b)] and [redacted S.38(1)(b)],

We had agreed at our last meeting that we would share the draft alcohol marketing
review with you today. The draft is complete, but we would like to take a few more
days to address some outstanding internal comments. These are mostly just final
editorial changes and shouldn't affect the main findings. However, some will take a
little more time to action, and we feel addressing them now would make your review
of the draft easier.

On that basis, we are proposing to have the report with you before the end of this
week. I'm happy to discuss further if you have any concerns.

Regards

[redacted S.38(1)(b)]



[redacted S.38(1)(b)] | Public Health Intelligence Principal (Evidence for Action)
Public Health Scotland

Email: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Phone: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Mobile: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Public Health*
Scotland

Web | Twitter | Instagram

This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by
mistake,

please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your
system; .

and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone.

DOC 2

From: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Sent: 03 April 2025 18:01

To: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Cc: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Subject: Public Health Scotland draft report for comment: Alcohol marketing and
advertising evidence review

Sharing for interest — just received (haven’t read yet, will scan before finishing up!).

[redacted S.38(1)(b)] — next week please could you share with [redacted S.38(1)(b)],
[redacted S.38(1)(b)] and [redacted S.38(1)(b)] in HSCA. We’'ve agreed with PHS to
send one suite of comments back on behalf of SG, so would suggest comments
back by end of w/c 14 April (given [redacted S.38(1)(b)] at PHS on leave till 22"9).

[redacted S.38(1)(b)]
[redacted S.38(1)(b)]
[redacted S.38(1)(b)]| Unit Head | Population Health Strategy and Improvement
Division | Directorate for Population Health| DG: Health & Social Care | Scottish

Government |
m: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]|email: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]


http://www.publichealthscotland.scot/
https://twitter.com/P_H_S_Official
https://www.instagram.com/publichealthscotland/

Pronouns: he/him

From: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Sent: 03 April 2025 17:28

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

Here is our complete draft of the alcohol marketing and advertising evidence review,
as well as the accompanying technical report.

The content of this draft has been approved by the project team (specifically,
[redacted S.38(1)(b)] and [redacted S.38(1)(b)]), but has not gone for final signoff
from PHS at this stage. We welcome any comments you have on the facts and
clarity of the report. | will be on holiday until 22" April, so if that suits you as a rough
deadline for comments, that would work well for us. In my absence, please contact
[redacted S.38(1)(b)] and/or [redacted S.38(1)(b)].

Kind regards, and enjoy the holidays if you’re having them!
[redacted S.38(1)(b)]

[redacted S.38(1)(b)] | Public Health Intelligence Adviser
Pronouns: He/him/his

Public Health Scotland

Email: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Mobile: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Public Health*
Scotland

Web | Twitter | Instagram

Please note that Monday is my non-working day.

This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by
mistake,

please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; .
and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone.



http://www.publichealthscotland.scot/
https://twitter.com/P_H_S_Official
https://www.instagram.com/publichealthscotland/

DOC 3

From: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Sent: 22 July 2025 17:22

To: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Cc: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Subject: Rapid review of evidence about alcohol marketing and advertising - revised
publication date

[redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Thanks for the update, much appreciated. I’'m on leave from today but copying
Niamh O’Connor and John Nicholson for awareness.

Kind regards,
[redacted S.38(1)(b)]

[redacted S.38(1)(b)] | Unit Head | Population Health Strategy and Improvement
Division | Directorate for Population Health| DG: Health & Social Care | Scottish
Government |

m: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]|email: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Pronouns: he/him

From: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Sent: 22 July 2025 17:15

To: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Cc: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Subject: Rapid review of evidence about alcohol marketing and advertising - revised
publication date

Hi [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

| am writing to inform you that we have set 2" September 2025 as the new
publication date for the alcohol marketing restrictions review. Our forthcoming
publications section on the PHS website has been updated as follows:

Rapid review of evidence about alcohol marketing and advertising: Influences
on consumer attitudes and behaviours, and the effects of regulation on those
behaviours - pre-announced for 1 July 2025 has been delayed until 2 September
2025 to allow additional time needed to take further quality assurance steps.

Regards
[redacted S.38(1)(b)]
[redacted S.38(1)(b)] | Public Health Intelligence Principal (Evidence for Action)

Public Health Scotland
Email: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]



Phone: [redacted S.38(1)(b)] (not currently in use)
Mobile: 07890 068 322

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

DOC 4

From: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 14:48

To: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Cc: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Subject: RE: PHS Alcohol Marketing report

Hi [redacted S.38(1)(b)],
Thanks for doing this; these all seem clear now.

Kind regards,

[redacted S.38(1)(b)]

From: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 15:04

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

Attaching an updated version of comments, if there are any that aren’t clear do let
me know — happy to discuss.

Thanks,
[redacted S.38(1)(b)]

[redacted S.38(1)(b)] (she/her) | Alcohol Harm Prevention Team | Population Health
Directorate | Scottish Government

Please note Wednesday is my non-working day

From: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Sent: 18 July 2025 11:13

To: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Cc: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Subject: Re: PHS Alcohol Marketing report

Hi [redacted S.38(1)(b)],

We're going through your comments with the intention of getting a revised version to
you by the end of July as discussed, but we've run into some instances where the
comments don't appear to align with the page/paragraph numbers listed. Perhaps
someone added comments on a version that had been edited somehow, such that
the page numbers had changed? In many cases we can tell from the content of the
comment which part they refer to, but I've collated the ones that we can't locate into
the attached document, and wondered if you would be able to clarify which sections
of the text these refer to? Ideally, if you could quote the specific chunk of text to
which they refer, that would avoid any confusion?

I'll be away from 23rrd-28th July, but if you are able to clarify these comments by the
29" I'll be able to turn it around by 15t August.

Kind regards,
[redacted S.38(1)(b)]

From: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Sent: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 17:04

To: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Cc: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Subject: RE: PHS Alcohol Marketing report

Many thanks [redacted S.38(1)(b)] — former is fine (so comments addressed, but no
formal sign off) we can use that as the basis to update the Ministers and caveat that
PHS final sign off is ongoing. If through that process it’s clear there are potential
substantive changes, if you give me a heads up we can manage that at our end.

Much appreciated — once you’ve had a think let me know an approximate ETA on a
further draft (to allow us to plan team provision of advice etc with our Minister).



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

Sent: 08 July 2025 11:17

To: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Cc: [redacted S.38(1)(b)]

Subject: Re: PHS Alcohol Marketing report

Hi [redacted S.38(1)(b)],

Apologies for my silence on this, I'm just back from annual leave today. Your
comments won't take long to address, but I've been distracted by other projects so
it's just a case of making time for it. It also depends whether you'd prefer to work on
a version that has not received final PHS sign-off (i.e. One where | have addressed
your comments, but we have not confirmed internally that the text is final) or one that
is finalised? If the former, | could definitely commit to the end of this month, if the
latter, I'd have to check others' timelines before giving a date.

Kind regards,

[redacted S.38(1)(b)]

[Text out with of scope - removed]



SG comments — PHS alcohol and marketing evidence review

Page number

Paragraph

Comment

9 2 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
12 3 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
11 3 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
12 3 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
17 2 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
18 3 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
24 1 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
25 1 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
28 3 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
37 2 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
37 4 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
38 2 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
39 1 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
39 3 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
40 2 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
44 1 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
44 2 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
45 3 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
45 3 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
45 4 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
51 1 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
53 1 [Redacted s.30(b)(i)]
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